

A M E L I A K O H M

DATA VISUALIZER RESEARCHER

PROFILE

Amelia Kohm, PhD, is the founder of Data Viz for Nonprofits and has more than 25 years of experience studying, funding, and evaluating human services. Data Viz for Nonprofits delivers high-quality visualizations that help organizations to quickly grasp their data, improve their work, and show their impact.

CONTACT

+773/919-9449 <u>amelia@nonprofitviz.com</u> <u>nonprofitviz.com</u> linkedin.com/in/amelia-kohm



EXPERIENCE

2017 FOUNDER AND CONSULTANT

Data Viz for Nonprofits | 2017 - Present

Development of data visualizations for nonprofits and foundations in the form of custom interactive data dashboards, living annual reports and logic models, infographics, presentations, and reports. Also conducts training and workshops on data visualization.

2019 RESEARCHER

Chapin Hall at the University of Chicago | 1995 - 2019

Project Director on studies on community schools, residential education, bullying, and nonprofit mergers and consolidations. List of publications and presentations available upon request.

1995 CORPORATE COMMUNITY RELATIONS ADMINISTRATOR

Sears, Roebuck, and Co. | 1994-1995

Managed all aspects of the grant-making process for the parent company's corporate giving program and the Sears Roebuck Foundation.

1994 PROGRAM OFFICER

Illinois Humanities Council | 1993-1994

Managed all aspects of the grant-making process and developed a special initiative focused on the intersection of social services and the humanities.



EDUCATION

PhD SOCIAL AND POLICY SCIENCES

University of Bath | Conferred 2012

MA SOCIAL SERVICE ADMINSTRATION

University of Chicago | Conferred 1993

BA ENGLISH LITERATURE

Haverford College | Conferred 1989



SKILLS

Data Visualization	Tableau Desktop/Prep
Project Management	Excel/Google Sheets
Research/Data Analysis	PowerPoint
Content Writing	Canva
Layout Design	Adobe Illustrator/InDesign